






09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 1 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35321           2719 2M COMPANY INC                          10.85
       9068457 08/24/16 PRKS-SOLENOID W/FLTR                10.85*                              1000     460400    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         10.85
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35297           2245 AMOZ Group, Inc.                     1,992.00
       12101 07/31/16 PD-CHECK LAPTOP,FLW-UP SALTUS        308.00*                              1000     420100    355       101000
       12101 07/31/16 CRT-CHECK LAPTOP,RESOLVED ISSU       400.00*                              1000     410580    355       101000
       12101 07/31/16 SWR-CHECK ISSUES,SCADA,SYSTM R       134.00*                              5310     430600    355       101000
       12101 07/31/16 WTR-CHECK ISSUES,SCADA,SYSTM R       134.00*                              5210     430500    355       101000
       12104 08/12/16 PD-FOLLOW UP SALTUS ISSUE             60.00*                              1000     420100    355       101000
       12104 08/12/16 EMAIL ISSUE                           60.00*                              1000     410580    355       101000
       12108 08/12/16 EMAIL FORWARD ISSUE                  400.00*                              1000     410580    355       101000
       12116 08/12/16 WTR-UPDATED RSLWX                    164.00*                              5210     430500    355       101000
       12116 08/12/16 SWR-UPDATED RSLWX                    164.00*                              5310     430600    355       101000
       12132 08/22/16 CRT-UPDATE SONICLEAR LAPTOP          128.00*                              1000     410360    355       101000
       12135 08/22/16 PD-LIASE W/DIGITKT & 911 CNTR         40.00*                              1000     420100    355       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      1,992.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35265           1635 AW DIRECT, INC.                        230.84
       Sl02682623 07/07/16 WTR-MAG LED BEACON              230.84*                              5210     430500    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        230.84
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35312         999999 BAIAR PROPERTIES, LLC                   21.91
       082416 08/24/16 REFUND-OVERPAYMENT                   21.91                               5210     214010              101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         21.91

 35322           2892 BOBCAT OF KALISPELL                  6,839.00
       02-27132 08/24/16 STRS-ANGLE BROOM                4,560.00*                              2500     430200    212       101000
       02-27132 08/24/16 STRS-SNOW BLADE                 2,279.00*                              2500     430200    212       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      6,839.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35288           1700 BRECK LAW OFFICE, PC                 5,580.83
       081916 08/18/16 LEGAL FEES FOR SEPTEMBER          1,236.88*                              1000     411100    350       101000
       081916 08/18/16 LEGAL FEES FOR SEPTEMBER          2,773.75*                              1000     410365    350       101000
       081916 08/18/16 LEGAL FEES FOR SEPTEMBER            494.75*                              5210     430500    350       101000
       081916 08/18/16 LEGAL FEES FOR SEPTEMBER            494.75*                              5310     430600    350       101000



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 2 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
       081916 08/18/16 LEGAL FEES FOR SEPTEMBER            247.38*                              1000     411000    350       101000
       081916 08/18/16 LEGAL FEES FOR SEPTEMBER            100.00*                              1000     420100    399       101000
       081916 08/18/16 LEGAL FEES FOR SEPTEMBER             22.22*                              5210     430500    357       101000
       081916 08/18/16 LEGAL FEES FOR SEPTEMBER             33.33*                              5310     430600    357       101000
       081916 08/18/16 LEGAL FEES FOR SEPTEMBER             44.44*                              2500     430200    399       101000
       081916 08/18/16 LEGAL FEES FOR SEPTEMBER            133.33*                              1000     411100    350       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      5,580.83

 35339           2708 BULLITT COMMUNICATIONS                 658.00
       162528 08/23/16 WTR-RADIO INSTALLED                 658.00*                              5210     430500    212       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        658.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35269           1260 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS                    463.18
       249184 07/25/16 PRKS-COBALT DRILL                     4.57*                              1000     460400    220       101000
       249286 07/26/16 PRKS-WR 18MM,WR 17MM                 11.57*                              1000     460400    220       101000
       249568 07/29/16 STRS-SEAFOAM                         22.06*                              2500     430200    231       101000
       250251 08/08/16 PRKS-COBALT BIT,TORX T27              9.16*                              1000     460400    220       101000
       250466 08/10/16 SWR-BATTERY,OIL FLTR,FUEL           390.86*                              5310     430600    232       101000
       250466 08/10/16 SWR-CHISEL SET                       14.71*                              5310     430600    220       101000
       250542 08/11/16 PRKS-COBALT DRILL                     4.57*                              1000     460400    220       101000
       250539 08/11/16 PRKS-TORX TAMPERPROOF                 5.68*                              1000     460400    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        463.18
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35313       E    997 CENTURYLINK                          1,747.74
       082416 08/18/16 COURT-TELEPHONES                    129.54*                              1000     410360    345       101000
       082416 08/18/16 ADMIN/MGR                            65.00*                              1000     410400    345       101000
       082416 08/18/16 FINANCE                             150.00*                              1000     410500    345       101000
       082416 08/18/16 COMP SERV                            71.93*                              1000     410580    345       101000
       082416 08/18/16 POLICE                              421.41*                              1000     420100    345       101000
       082416 08/18/16 FIRE                                227.29*                              1000     420400    345       101000
       082416 08/18/16 POOL                                 74.63*                              1000     460445    345       101000
       082416 08/18/16 STREETS                             136.63*                              2500     430200    345       101000
       082416 08/18/16 WATER                               269.40*                              5210     430500    345       101000
       082416 08/18/16 SEWER                               201.91*                              5310     430600    345       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      1,747.74



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 3 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35332       E   2852 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS                  89.98
       090116 08/21/16 PD-INTERNET                          89.98*                              1000     420100    355       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         89.98
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35317             14 CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS               4,792.36
       082516 08/25/16 FACILITIES-WATER/SEWER              386.24*                              1000     411200    342       101000
       082516 08/25/16 FIRE                                 35.33*                              1000     420400    342       101000
       082516 08/25/16 PARKS                             2,987.37*                              1000     460400    342       101000
       082516 08/25/16 POOL                                975.47*                              1000     460445    342       101000
       082516 08/25/16 STREETS                              79.45*                              2500     430200    342       101000
       082516 08/25/16 WATER                                87.54*                              5210     430500    342       101000
       082516 08/25/16 SEWER                               240.96*                              5310     430600    342       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      4,792.36
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35268           2343 COLJ CONFERENCE REGISTRATION           550.00
 FALL 2016 CONFERENCE - SEPT. 26-29, 2016 - BOZEMAN, MT
       081716 08/17/16 REGISTRATION FEE,T.GORDON           300.00*                              1000     410360    380       101000
       082216 08/22/16 CLRK REGISTRATION FEE,A.THOMPS      250.00*                              1000     410360    380       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        550.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35266           1459 COLUMBIA CONSTRUCTION, INC.            210.00
       081716 08/11/16 SWR-BOOM TRUCK & OPERATOR           210.00*                              5310     430600    390       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        210.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35298         999999 COLUMBIA FALLS UNITED METHODIST         50.00
       082216 08/22/16 REFUND-POOL PRTY CLNING DPST         50.00                               1000     346037              101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         50.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35309           1646 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL              1,080.00
       3510643211 08/16/16 SWR-ROBERTSON BALLAST         1,080.00*                              5310     430600    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      1,080.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35267           1815 COSNER COMTECH, INC.                   303.00
       29467 08/09/16 PD-INSTALLED BRKRS CAR #13           145.00*                              1000     420100    361       101000
       29466 08/12/16 FD-MINITOR BATTRY PK,CHRGR           158.00*                              1000     420400    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        303.00



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 4 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 6/16) ****
 35264           1590 CROWN PRODUCTS                         709.53
       65324 04/15/16 PRKS-POOPY BAGS,DISPENSER            709.53*                              1000     460400    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        709.53
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35299             75 DAILY INTERLAKE THE                    179.74
       2820155 08/07/16 PLNG-FLOODPLAIN PERMIT              88.28*                              1000     411000    331       101000
       2829482 08/24/16 PLNG-FLOODPLAIN PERMIT              91.46*                              1000     411000    331       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        179.74
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35289            486 DANA KEPNER COMPANY, INC.            8,224.32
       4038308 08/17/16 WTR-iPERLS,SINGLE PORT,DUAL P    8,224.32*                              5210     430500    230       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      8,224.32
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35270           2877 DE NORA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.       353.26
       1682556 08/04/16 SWR-SLEEVE                         353.26*                              5310     430600    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        353.26
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35271           1797 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION           336.04
       20170731 08/15/16 PD-NTWRK SVCS/EMAIL 7/1-31/1      336.04*                              1000     420100    363       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        336.04

 35323            438 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.             518.93
       4945051-1 08/23/16 POOL-CK2 REP KIT,RV REP KIT      473.25*                              1000     460445    240       101000
       0641140 08/25/16 SWR-HD CART COUP,PLTD PLYSTR        45.68*                              5310     430600    220       101000

 35340            438 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.             452.84
       5044756 08/12/16 PRKS-SUPPLIES FOR FALLS            452.84*                              1000     460400    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        971.77
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35314           1216 FIRST BANKCARD                       4,286.39
       9539210 07/26/16 LOWE'S-POOL,UMBRELLA                65.00*                              1000     460445    212       101000
       082416 07/31/16 INTERNATION-MEMBERSHIP              650.00*                              1000     410400    335       101000
       8338959 08/04/16 LOWE'S-POOL,UMBRELLA                65.00*                              1000     460445    212       101000
       28919 08/08/16 BILLINGS GAZETTE-POLICE CHIEF      2,481.84*                              1000     410500    331       101000
       54981 08/12/16 FAIRFIELD INN-PD,J.HADDENHAM         497.20*                              1000     420100    380       101000
       01131lN398 08/13/16 VERIZON-FD,IPHONE 5S CLR &      142.16*                              1000     420400    220       101000



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 5 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
       1188400447 08/15/16 MICROSOFT-FD,VISIO STANDAR      299.99*                              1000     420400    220       101000
       082416 08/19/16 KAL.ARMY NAVY-FD,SURPLUS             44.91*                              1000     420400    226       101000
       001643 08/18/16 TEAKETTLE CAFE-MGRS LUNCH            34.50*                              1000     410400    380       101000
       A91409/l 08/21/16 MURDOCH'S-PD,12 GA                  5.79*                              1000     420100    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      4,286.39
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35300            869 FLATHEAD COMMUNITY HEALTH              105.00
       082316 08/08/16 FD-PRE-EMPLOYMENT,J.SCHRADER        105.00*                              1000     420400    390       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        105.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35272           1892 FLATHEAD COUNTY                        225.00
       4247 08/11/16 OWNERSHIP LIST-SCHOOL DIST #6          75.00*                              1000     411000    390       101000
       4250 08/15/16 OWNERSHIP LIST-FOWLER'S WHEELR         75.00*                              1000     411000    390       101000
       4253 08/17/16 OWNERSHIP LIST-HOFVERBERG              75.00*                              1000     411000    390       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        225.00

 35341             22 FLATHEAD COUNTY CLERK & RECORDER        28.00
       893867 08/09/16 PLNG-ORDINANCE                       14.00*                              1000     411000    390       101000
       894178 08/15/16 PLNG-RESOLUTION PROPERTY             14.00*                              1000     411000    390       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         28.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35273           1140 FLATHEAD PUBLISHING GROUP            1,214.59
       2819237 08/12/16 POLICE CHIEF AD                  1,214.59*                              1000     410500    331       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      1,214.59
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35301           1039 GLACIER WALLFLOWER                      35.00
       74015 07/19/16 FLOWERS-DARIN FISHER                  35.00*                              1000     410100    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         35.00

 35335             29 GORDON, SUSAN                          386.34
 FALL 2016 CONFERENCE - SEPT. 26-29, 2016 - BOZEMAN, MT
       090116 08/25/16 CRT-MEALS,FUEL                      386.34*                              1000     410360    380       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        386.34



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 6 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35324            167 HACH COMPANY                           191.24
       10077659 08/24/16 SWR-SENSOR CAP,AMMON TNT+         191.24*                              5310     430600    222       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        191.24
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35275           2806 HANSON'S HARDWARE                       84.36
       581957 08/08/16 SWR-LED LIGHT,LAMP                   34.98*                              5310     430600    212       101000
       581977 08/10/16 SWR-SUPPLIES                          9.68*                              5310     430600    240       101000
       581987 08/11/16 SWR-SUPPLY                            3.30*                              5310     430600    240       101000
       582047 08/16/16 PRKS-CR STAP                          4.99*                              1000     460400    220       101000
       582059 08/17/16 PRKS-GPH DRIPPER                      6.99*                              1000     460400    240       101000
       582113 08/22/16 PRKS-HOSE CLAMP                       5.16*                              1000     460400    232       101000
       582009 08/12/16 FAC-DEFLECTOR,HNGR (CITY HALL)        6.78*                              1000     411200    220       101000
       582045 08/16/16 FAC-TIE PLATE                         0.49*                              1000     411200    220       101000
       582133 08/25/16 SWR-10PC PRECIS SET                   6.00*                              5310     430600    220       101000
       582133 08/25/16 WTR-10PC PRECIS SET                   5.99*                              5210     430500    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         84.36
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35274           2845 HEARTWOOD TREE SERVICE                 125.00
       081816 08/10/16 LIGHT PRUNING PONDEROSA PINE        125.00*                              1000     410131    390       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        125.00

 35342         999999 HERTIG, GARY                            73.10
       090216 09/01/16 WATER/SEWER REFUND                   73.10                               5210     214010              101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         73.10
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35303           1659 HIGH COUNTRY LINEN SUPPLY              175.78
       0228438 08/22/16 FD-MATS                             27.53*                              1000     411200    224       101000
       0228437 08/22/16 FAC-MATS (CITY HALL)               148.25*                              1000     411200    224       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        175.78

 35349           2876 HIGHPOINT CONTRACTING, LLC           8,255.91
 Pay Request #4
       73 08/29/16 SWR Building                          8,255.91*                              5310     430600    934       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      8,255.91



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 7 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35343           2706 IO WEB SOLUTIONS LLC                   756.00
       1063 07/18/16 FIN-ETIME ANNUAL FEE                  500.00*                              1000     410500    363       101000
       1063 07/18/16 STRS-ETIME ANNUAL FEE                  85.00*                              2500     430200    363       101000
       1063 07/18/16 WTR-ETIME ANNUAL FEE                   61.00*                              5210     430500    363       101000
       1063 07/18/16 SWR-ETIME ANNUAL FEE                  110.00*                              5310     430600    363       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        756.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35276           2849 J2 BUSINESS PRODUCTS                   619.50
       662414 08/15/16 FIN-BNDR CLIPS,JUMBO PR CLIPS         2.20*                              1000     410500    210       101000
       662414 08/15/16 WTR-BNDR CLIPS,JUMBO PR CLIPS         0.88*                              5210     430500    210       101000
       662414 08/15/16 SWR-BNDR CLIPS,JUMBO PR CLIPS         0.88*                              5310     430600    210       101000
       662414 08/15/16 BLDG-BNDR CLIPS,JUMBO PR CLIPS        0.22*                              2394     420500    210       101000
       662414 08/15/16 PLNG-BNDR CLIPS,JUMBO PR CLIPS        0.22*                              1000     411000    210       101000
       662415 08/15/16 PD-SHARPIES,INK CRTDG,INKCART        67.25*                              1000     420100    210       101000
       662524 08/16/16 STRS-INK CRTDGS                       7.00*                              2500     430200    210       101000
       662524 08/16/16 WTR-INK CRTDGS                        7.00*                              5210     430500    210       101000
       662524 08/16/16 SWR-INK CRTDGS                        7.00*                              5310     430600    210       101000
       662524 08/16/16 PRKS-INK CRTDGS                       7.00*                              1000     460400    210       101000
       662524 08/16/16 FAC-INK CRTDGS                        7.01*                              1000     411200    210       101000
       662524-1 08/17/16 STRS-INKCART                        7.00*                              2500     430200    210       101000
       662524-1 08/17/16 WTR-INKCART                         7.00*                              5210     430500    210       101000
       662524-1 08/17/16 SWR-INKCART                         7.00*                              5310     430600    210       101000
       662524-1 08/17/16 PRKS-INKCART                        7.00*                              1000     460400    210       101000
       662524-1 08/17/16 FAC-INKCART                         7.01*                              1000     411200    210       101000
       663224 08/19/16 FAC-BOWL CLNR,BRUSH,QCK CNG HN       15.31*                              1000     411200    224       101000
       663198 08/22/16 FIN-INK CRTDGSD                     214.22*                              1000     410500    210       101000
       663198 08/22/16 POOL-INK CRTDG                       25.74*                              1000     460445    210       101000
       662414-1 08/24/16 FD-INK CRTDG                       30.99*                              1000     420400    210       101000
       663548 08/24/16 CRT-FAX MACHINE                     226.28*                              1000     410360    212       101000
       664041 08/29/16 FIN-BINDER CLIPS                      1.30*                              1000     410500    210       101000
       664041 08/29/16 WTR-BINDER CLIPS                      0.52*                              5210     430500    210       101000
       664041 08/29/16 SWR-BINDER CLIPS                      0.52*                              5310     430600    210       101000
       664041 08/29/16 BLDG-BINDER CLIPS                     0.13*                              2394     420500    210       101000
       664041 08/29/16 PLNG-BINDER CLIPS                     0.13*                              1000     411000    210       101000
       C644789 08/29/16 REFUND-PD-BLK TONER                -37.31*                              1000     420100    210       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        619.50



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 8 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35325           2580 JD THINNING                          8,670.00
       4622 08/24/16 PRKING LOT CLEARING                 2,355.00*                              1000     460400    399       101000
       4623 08/24/16 DRAINAGE DITCH CLEARING             6,315.00*                              1000     431200    399       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      8,670.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35319           2571 JIFFY LUBE                              42.74
       10744205 08/18/16 PD-2015 INTERCEPTOR,OIL CHNG       42.74*                              1000     420100    361       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         42.74
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35290            471 KALISPELL REGIONAL MEDICAL              55.50
       VAY62243 06/29/16 PD-ER                              55.50*                              1000     420100    390       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         55.50

 35326           2707 KENCO SECURITY AND TECHNOLOGY           36.00
       1328364 09/01/16 FD-MONITORING/TEST 9/1-30/201       36.00*                              1000     420400    366       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         36.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35304           1290 KROGER COMPANY                          27.72
       098382 07/26/16 POOL-BAND AIDS,NXCR BANDAGE          19.24*                              1000     460445    220       101000
       034466 08/01/16 POOL-BLEACH,DTRG                      8.48*                              1000     460445    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         27.72
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35277           2759 KTURBO USA, INC                        405.00
       KT160804A 08/04/16 SWR-FILTERS                      405.00*                    20581     5310     430600    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        405.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35292           2595 MACON SUPPLY, INC                       40.00
       698099 07/07/16 POOL-EUCOPATCH                       40.00*                              1000     460445    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         40.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35320           2081 MAST ROOFING, INC.                   7,782.00
       1274 08/24/16 SWR-SHOP ROOF                       7,782.00*                              5310     430600    366       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      7,782.00



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 9 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35291            735 MASTER TECH REPAIR                      53.00
       9361-22 08/04/16 PRKS-GUIDE CLIPS,TITANIUM SPL       53.00*                              1000     460400    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         53.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35305            147 MILD FENCE COMPANY                     460.00
       34016 08/18/16 STRS-DURA TUBE POSTS (20)            460.00*                              2500     430200    242       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        460.00

 35350            707 MONTANA DEPT. OF REVENUE                83.39
 Highpoint Contracting, LLC  C.G.R.
       090216 08/29/16 1% W/H CGR Hiighpoint pay #4         83.39*                              5310     430600    934       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         83.39
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35278            103 MONTANA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY        737.00
 FIREARMS INSTRUCTOR - 8/8-8/12/2016 - HELENA, MT  (JH)
 FIREARMS INSTRUCTON - 8/22-8/26/2016 - HELENA, MT  (MJ)

       9690 08/08/16 PD-COURSE TUITION,J.HADDENHAM         300.00*                              1000     420100    380       101000
       9727 08/23/16 PD-COURSE,LODGING,MEALS-M.JOHN        437.00*                              1000     420100    380       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        737.00

 35345             44 MONTANA LEAGUE OF CITIES AND           150.00
       091216 09/02/16 CONFERENCE FEE-S.NICOSIA            150.00*                              1000     410400    380       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        150.00

 35338            559 MONTANA ONE CALL CENTER                 96.10
       8262016 08/26/16 STRS-UDIG LOCATES 7/29              32.03*                              2500     430200    318       101000
       8262016 08/26/16 WTR-UDIG LOCATES 7/29               32.03*                              5210     430500    318       101000
       8262016 08/26/16 SWR-UDIG LOCATES 7/29               32.04*                              5310     430600    318       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         96.10

 35327           1247 MURDOCH'S RANCH & HOME KALISPELL        46.97
       910/I 08/22/16 STRS-BLK WELD GLOVES                  10.99*                              2500     430200    220       101000
       886/34 08/11/16 WTR-KNCKLE GLOVES                    35.98*                              5210     430500    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         46.97



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 10 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35280             52 NAPA AUTO PARTS                         41.81
       776618 08/11/15 PRKS-BIT SKT,TAMPRF                   8.98*                              1000     460400    220       101000
       778093 08/23/16 PRKS-HOSE,ANTIFRZ,CLAMPS             32.83*                              1000     460400    232       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         41.81
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35279             90 NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION               175.00
 RENEWAL THRU 9/30/2017
       6744346X 08/17/16 FD-MEMBERSHIP FEE                 175.00*                              1000     420400    335       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        175.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35281           2477 NEW CASTLE ELECTRIC, INC               308.75
       4310 08/16/16 SWR-INSTALL WIRING FOR ALARMS         308.75*                              5310     430600    390       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        308.75
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35310            908 NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS                   566.23
       TI-0301236 08/18/16 STRS-UC INTERLOCK,NO PRKNG      446.92*                              2500     430200    242       101000
       TI-0301427 08/25/16 STRS--SPECIAL COLOR             119.31*                              2500     430200    242       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        566.23
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35306            520 NORCO, INC.                             83.00
       2408314539 08/19/16 FD-HARD HAT                      83.00*                              1000     420400    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         83.00

 35328           2168 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES             154.89
       377748 08/25/16 SWR-BFFR SLTN,BOD STND,FLSK BR      154.89*                              5310     430600    222       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        154.89
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35311            378 NORTH VALLEY AG CENTER                 489.95
       234024 08/12/16 PRKS-TRI MEC (WEED SPRAY)           159.99*                              1000     460400    221       101000
       234693 08/15/16 PRKS-2,4 D (WEED SPRAY)             119.98*                              1000     460400    221       101000
       234974 08/23/16 PRKS-TRI MEC (WEED SPRAY)           159.99*                              1000     460400    221       101000
       234783 08/17/16 SWR-GLYSTAR PLUS                     49.99*                              5310     430600    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        489.95



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 11 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35337           1437 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY                  1,394.38
       090116 08/25/16 FACILITIES-NATURAL GAS               79.60*                              1000     411200    344       101000
       090116 08/25/16 POLICE                               23.57*                              1000     420100    344       101000
       090116 08/25/16 FIRE                                 38.49*                              1000     420400    344       101000
       090116 08/25/16 POOL                              1,108.08*                              1000     460445    344       101000
       090116 08/25/16 STREET                               30.29*                              2500     430200    344       101000
       090116 08/25/16 WATER                                13.27*                              5210     430500    344       101000
       090116 08/25/16 SEWER                               101.08*                              5310     430600    344       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      1,394.38
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35316           1181 PARSONS TRACTOR & IMPLEMENT             96.50
       01-23702 08/10/16 PRKS-KUB KIT BLADE,AIR FILTE       96.50*                              1000     460400    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         96.50
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35283           1495 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY                   41.88
       K007720 08/04/16 SWR-WIRE MRKR BOOK,BRA              41.88*                              5310     430600    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         41.88
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35282           1888 PLETCH ELECTRIC INC                    509.82
       4287 08/08/16 POOL-BALLAST LAMPS,FLOUR FXTR         306.70*                              1000     460445    360       101000
       4289 08/09/16 PRKS-FLAG LIGHT,PHOTO EYE             203.12*                              1000     460400    366       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        509.82
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35318             66 POSTMASTER                           2,000.00
       082516 08/23/16 WTR-BILL CARD POSTAGE             1,000.00*                              5210     430500    310       101000
       082516 08/23/16 SWR-BILL CARD POSTAGE             1,000.00*                              5310     430600    310       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      2,000.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35284           2846 RDO EQUIPMENT CO                       143.35
       P18549 08/09/16 PRKS-V-BELT,SCREW SET               143.35*                              1000     460400    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        143.35
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35315         999999 RIDINGS, TOM                            85.41
       082416 08/15/16 REFUND-OVERPAYMENT                   85.41                               5210     214010              101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         85.41



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 12 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35344           2620 ROBERT PECCIA AND ASSOCIATES         1,912.79
       13 08/10/16 GENERAL ENGINEERING & SURVEYIN          433.09*                              1000     410100    399       101000
       4 08/10/16 ST-8TH ST & 1ST IMPROVMNTS               390.51*                              2500     430200    931       101000
       3 08/10/16 WTR-RIVERWOOD ESTATES SID                544.60*                              5210     430500    354       101000
       3 08/10/16 SWR-RIVERWOOD ESTATES SID                544.59*                              5310     430600    354       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      1,912.79

 35330           2893 S.A.C.                                  72.00
       1496 08/30/16 PD-BWL CLNR,FLASH WAX,MAG CMPD         72.00*                              1000     420100    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         72.00

 35333            199 SCHELLINGER CONSTRUCTION               281.00
       78054 08/12/16 PRKS-3/4 LAFARGE (PINEWOOD)          281.00*                              1000     460400    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        281.00

 35331           2755 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO                    798.27
       2689-8 08/22/16 STRS-PRO WHT,PRO YLW,SFT WOVEN      798.27*                              2500     430200    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        798.27

 35329            134 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT                   218.21
       0267857-lN 08/24/16 PD-EZ PEEL TAPE,EVID LBL,B      218.21*                              1000     420100    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        218.21
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35294           1066 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN                    137.96
       92413 07/12/16 FD-INK CRTDGS,EPSON PRINTER          120.97*                              1000     420400    210       101000
       92413 07/12/16 POOL-REGISTER TAPE                    16.99*                              1000     460445    210       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        137.96
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35295           2885 TASER TRAINING ACADEMY                 225.00
 INSTRUCTOR COURSE VERSION 20
       TASE50247 08/18/16 PD-RECRT TASER INSTR,M.JOHN      225.00*                              1000     420100    380       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        225.00



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 13 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35334           2699 THE MAIL ROOM, INC                     478.84
       D85675 08/25/16 FIN-POSTAGE 7/25-8/25/2016           83.72*                              1000     410500    310       101000
       D85675 08/25/16 WTR-POSTAGE 7/25-8/25/2016           83.72*                              5210     430500    310       101000
       D85675 08/25/16 SWR-POSTAGE 7/25-8/25/2016           83.73*                              5310     430600    310       101000
       D85675 08/25/16 PLNG-POSTAGE 8/23/2016                6.61*                              1000     411000    310       101000
       D85674 08/25/16 CRT-POSTAGE 7/26-8/25/2016          181.23*                              1000     410360    310       101000
       D85676 08/25/16 PD-POSTAGE 7/26-8/25/2016            39.83*                              1000     420100    310       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        478.84
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35285           2891 THOMAS PRINTING, INC                   260.00
       24955 07/25/16 CITY LOGO DESIGN                     260.00*                              1000     410100    390       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        260.00
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35296           1454 THOMPSON, ALISON                        42.50
 FALL 2016 CONFERENCE - SEPT. 27-29, 2016 - BOZEMAN, MT
       082216 08/22/16 CRT-MEALS                            42.50*                              1000     410360    380       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         42.50
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35308       E   1218 VERIZON WIRELESS                     1,059.18
       9770304040 08/12/16 ADMIN-CELL PHONES                10.00*                              1000     410400    345       101000
       9770304040 08/12/16 FINANCE                          10.00*                              1000     410500    345       101000
       9770304040 08/12/16 FIRE                            103.24*                              1000     420400    345       101000
       9770304040 08/12/16 FACILITIES                       29.23*                              1000     411200    345       101000
       9770304040 08/12/16 STREETS                          58.46*                              2500     430200    345       101000
       9770304040 08/12/16 POLICE                          682.10*                              1000     420100    345       101000
       9770304040 08/12/16 PARKS                            29.23*                              1000     460400    345       101000
       9770304040 08/12/16 WATER                            68.46*                              5210     430500    345       101000
       9770304040 08/12/16 SEWER                            68.46*                              5310     430600    345       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      1,059.18
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35286             84 WESTERN BUILDING CENTER                467.72
 INV. 4451348  CITY HALL
       4451307 08/05/16 STRS-BATTERIES                      12.98*                              2500     430200    220       101000
       4451640 08/08/16 STRS-SOCKET DRIVE,SCKT ADPTR         7.78*                              2500     430200    220       101000
       4452012 08/10/16 FD-SUPER GLUE,ASSTD FSTNRS          11.95*                              1000     420400    220       101000
       4452311 08/12/16 PRKS-KEYS                            3.98*                              1000     460400    220       101000



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 14 of 16
12:53:39                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
       4452315 08/12/16 POOL-STOR BOX,TOTES                 50.97*                              1000     460445    220       101000
       3723417 08/13/16 FD-SOFTENER SALT (STN#41)          111.48*                              1000     420400    220       101000
       4452593 08/15/16 FD-ASSTD FSTNRS                      1.76*                              1000     420400    220       101000
       4453620 08/23/16 FD-HSE                              36.99*                              1000     420400    220       101000
       4451200 08/04/16 PRKS-THREAD CHARGE                   5.55*                              1000     460400    220       101000
       4451348 08/05/16 FAC-SPONGE,TOILET BOLT,GASKET        9.17*                              1000     411200    240       101000
       4452158 08/11/16 PRKS-BIT SCRTY 33PC SET             13.99*                              1000     460400    240       101000
       4452673 08/16/16 CREDIT-RETN,BIT SCRTY 33PC SE      -13.99*                              1000     460400    240       101000
       4452674 08/16/16 STRS-WOOD LATH                      20.65*                              2500     430200    220       101000
       4452941 08/18/16 WTR-POLY PIPE                       24.00*                              5210     430500    230       101000
       4453132 08/19/16 SWR-TEFLON,CLOSE NIPS                9.13*                              5310     430600    220       101000
       4453620 08/23/16 FD-HSE                              36.99*                              1000     420400    220       101000
       4453642 08/23/16 WTR-BL VLV,COUPLINGS                56.77*                              5210     430500    230       101000
       4453722 08/24/16 WTR-FSTNRS,HAMMBER BIT              27.49*                              5210     430500    220       101000
       4451264 08/04/16 WTR-CLAMP,CPLNG INS                  7.14*                              5210     430500    220       101000
       4451368 08/05/16 FAC-FAUCET CONTR (CITY HALL)        32.94*                              1000     411200    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        467.72
                                    *** Claim from another period ( 8/16) ****
 35287           2716 XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS, INC        126.00
       400624151 07/21/16 SWR-NITRILE O-RING                28.00*                              5310     430600    240       101000
       400627507 08/02/16 SWR-O-RING KIG                    98.00*                              5310     430600    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        126.00

                                       # of Claims    80      Total:   82,811.42
                                           Total Electronic Claims      2,896.90
                                       Total Non-Electronic Claims      79914.52



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 15 of 16
12:53:40                                              Fund Summary for Claims                              Report ID: AP110
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
              Fund/Account                                 Amount
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
 1000 GENERAL FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                             $37,980.06
 2394 BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                                  $0.35
 2500 SPECIAL STREET MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                              $9,608.77
 5210 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                             $12,441.34
 5310 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                             $22,780.90

                                               Total:       $82,811.42



09/02/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 16 of 16
12:53:40                                           Claim Approval Signature Page                           Report ID: AP100A
                                                 For the Accounting Period:  9/16

Council Meeting Date:__________________

Claims Submitted to Council:$____________________

Claims Denied/Withheld by Council Finance Committee:$_______________ Claim #'s:_________________

Prepared By:  Todd Watkins, City Treasurer

              ___________________________________________

Approved by Susan M. Nicosia, City Manager

              ____________________________________________

City Council to Approve by motion on consent agenda

Sept. 6, 2016

82,811.42

Susan M. Nicosia

Mayor and Council:

These claims include one June claim in the amount of $709.53 with the balance being 2016-17 FY expenditures.
The claims include routine and reoccuring items. The Street dept. did receive the angle broom and snow blade, totaling
$6,839, that was budgeted and ordered last year but did not arrive until August so the budget authority was rolled over into
this fiscal year.  The Water dept. has received 50 meters for new development and meter replacement in the amount of
$8,224.32.  The WWTP building project is on going and the claims include progress billing (High Point Contracting) and roofing
the shop builidng (Mast).  The city's drainage ditch was professionally cleared as required by the dam maintenance 
program ($6,315). The claim was less than originally anticipated.

Please let me know if you have any comments or questions on any of these claims.

Susan











CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD AUGUST 15, 2016 

 
August 15, 2016   Page 1 

 
Regular Meeting - Transact Routine Business 
 
Mayor Barnhart called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with roll call as 
follows:  
   
     PRESENT:   Mayor Barnhart 
     COUNCIL:  Karper, Petersen, Shepard,  Fisher, Lovering and Piper 
     ABSENT:     None 
 

 
 
 
ROLL CALL 

Also present were City Manager Nicosia, City Clerk Staaland, City Attorney 
Breck and Sergeant Sean Murphy 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 

 
PLEDGE 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Mayor Barnhart requested a motion to approve the agenda. Councilman 
Fisher moved to approve the agenda, second by Councilman Karper, and the 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

AGENDA  
APPROVAL 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
Councilman Karper moved to approve the consent agenda noting that all 
claims appeared to be in order, second by Councilman Fisher and the motion 
carried. 

A. Approval of Claims - $ 61,969.07  - August 15, 2016 
B.  Approval of Payroll Claims - $ 93,884.69  – August 5, 2016 
C.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – August 1, 2016 
 

VISITORS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 
APPOINTMENTS: 
A. Approve appointment of Probationary Volunteer Firefighters – Joe 
Schrader and Clark Davis 
Fire Chief Hagen said Joe Schrader was a Columbia Falls Volunteer Firefighter 
from 2004-2007 until he moved out of the fire district. Mr. Schrader has 
recently purchased a home in the rural fire district and would like to come 
back to the Fire Department. Chief Hagen said Clark Davis has spent time on 
the Smith Valley Department and his family currently lives in Columbia Falls. 
Fire Chief Hagen said the recommendation was to appoint both as Volunteer 
Firefighters. City Manager Nicosia concurred with the recommendation. 
Councilman Shepard motioned to approve Schrader and Davis as 
Probationary Volunteer Firefighters, second by Councilman Piper and the 
motion carried unanimously.  
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 
APPROVAL 
 
 
 
 
 
VISITOR/PUBLIC 
COMMENTS 
 
APPOINTMENTS-
Fire Department 
Volunteers-
Schrader and Davis 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD AUGUST 15, 2016 

 
August 15, 2016   Page 2 

City Clerk Staaland administered oath of office to both Schrader and Davis as 
Probationary Volunteer Firefighters. 
 
NOTICES OF HEARINGS/PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
A. Public Hearing Continuation: Notice is hereby given, that the City Council 
of the City of Columbia Falls, Montana, will hold public hearings beginning 
on August 1, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the Columbia Falls City Hall, 130-6th Street 
West, Columbia Falls, Montana, for the following purposes: 

Preliminary Budget 
Presentation and consideration of the preliminary budget for fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017. This hearing will be 
continued until final adoption of the budget. 
  

Special Assessments 
Consideration of the adoption of the Street Lighting District and Street 
Maintenance District assessments for FY2016/2017. Council will hear any 
objections to the final adoption of the resolution levying special assessments 
for FY 2016/2017. Special Assessments are estimated as follows: 
 
  Street Lighting District      $  33,928 
 
  Street Maintenance District $301,000 
 
Individual property payment schedules are available for inspection ten (10) 
days from this notice, in the office of the City Clerk, 130 6th Street West, 
Columbia Falls, Montana, during regular hours Monday through Friday, 8:00 
AM to 5:00 PM. 
 

Permissive Medical Levy 
Consideration of adoption on the proposed tax levy to fund health insurance 
premium contributions for group benefits beyond the amount of 
contributions in effect on June 30, 1999. The actual mills for consideration 
decreased 3.046 due to the increase in the mill value and a $9,430 decrease in 
the appropriations. 
 
Nicosia presented the final budget report, noting that the City had received 
the certified taxable valuations from the MT DOR. Nicosia’s report included: 

The City’s General 2016 certified taxable valuation is $6,411,624, up from 
$6,051,712 in the prior year. In addition, the certified value within the Tax 
Increment District was $123,219, providing the City with a total certified 
taxable valuation of $6,543,843. As a result of the increase in taxable 
valuation, the City Council can approve levying the maximum levy 
without increasing the city tax to the city taxpayers. Nicosia reviewed the 
Preliminary Tax Levy Schedule. The Permissive Medical Levy (PML) will 

PUBLIC 
HEARINGS-FY 16-
17 Budget 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD AUGUST 15, 2016 

 
August 15, 2016   Page 3 

actually be reduced by 3.046 mills and appropriations have been reduced 
by $9,430.  As a smaller City, the PML can be significantly affected by one 
addition or deletion to the health insurance program.  
 
The property reappraisal pursuant to SB 157 resulted in a decrease of the 
City’s taxable valuation by 9.65% last year. Additionally, while the 
majority of the homeowners saw a decrease in their taxable valuation, 
there was a significant increase in the commercial taxable valuations. To 
offset the impact on the taxpayers whose taxable valuation increased, the 
City Council elected to not to levy the maximum levy, leaving 4.186 mills 
“on the table.” Nicosia reported that there are significant discussions with 
the Revenue and Transportation Standing Legislative Committee to alter 
the way carryover mills are calculated and these mills may not be 
available in the future. 
 
The 2016–17 fiscal year preliminary budget appropriation totals $7,383,064 
compared to last year’s budget of $7,568,296, a decrease in spending 
authority of $185,232 or 2.3%. The City’s annual budget is significantly 
impacted by one-time grant and planned capital outlay items.  
 
The object breakdown is as follows: Personnel costs are $2,568,117 City-
wide for the approximate 32 FTE, making up 34.8% of the budget 
appropriations.  Capital expenditures in the amount of $1,116,832 make 
up 15% of the budget and non-cash depreciation in the enterprise funds is 
10% at $740,000.  Operations and maintenance items include supplies, 
small equipment, contracted services, and utilities total $2,155,090 and 
make up 29% of the budget appropriations.  Operating transfers total 
$358,221, only 4.8% of the total budget appropriations.  These transfers are 
down about $200,000 from the last year as we do not have and Water and 
Sewer expansion projects this year. Transfers include the General Fund to 
Capital Improvement – Street Fund of $225,321 and $132,900 from the 
Permissive Medical Levy Fund to the General Fund and Street 
Maintenance Fund. 
 
The City is relying on a 25% cash carryover, $1,891,872, to fund this year’s 
operations, compared to 28% ($2,088,525) in the prior year. Building 
permit revenue has continued to increase while fines and forfeiture 
revenue has not increased despite the implementation of Digiticket in the 
2015 FY. The City will receive a 3.41% increase in state entitlement 
revenue or $23,335. The increased taxable valuation results in an increase 
of $54,992 in taxing authority: $49,558 from newly taxable and $5,434 from 
the 0.50% inflation factor. As the City did not levy the full authority in the 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD AUGUST 15, 2016 

 
August 15, 2016   Page 4 

prior year, the budgeted tax increase is $76,436, without increasing taxes 
for the taxpayers. 
 
The preliminary budget projects leaving the street and lighting 
assessments at last year’s levels: Street Maintenance - $301,000 and Street 
Lighting - $33,928. The Street Maintenance assessment is based on square 
footage of the property. It should be noted that this assessment has not 
been increased and has remained at $301,000 since the 2011 FY. The Street 
Lighting assessment was reduced last year to $33,928 based on available 
resources. As the subdivisions have been built up, the City has had to pay 
for less lighting repairs due to vandalism. The City only assesses the 
required amount for maintenance and operation. Street Maintenance 
cannot be used for construction or new pavement. Maintenance 
assessment districts are operated under strict state statutes. In formal 
consideration of the request by the Catholic Church for special 
consideration or abatement, the City must treat similar taxpayers the 
same. Abatement for the Catholic Church must be applied equally to all 
similar tax exempt properties. MT DOR’s most recent certification 
includes 176 tax exempt Class 4 properties including churches.  An 
abatement to one classification of taxpayers results in a shift to the 
remaining taxpayers, residential, commercial and industrial. 
 
The Sewer Fund appropriations had to be reduced to meet the required 
Debt Coverage. The Water Fund operations provide for adequate debt 
coverage. The Water Fund has only one outstanding revenue bond, 2005 
issue to be paid off in 2025. The Sewer Fund has three outstanding 
revenue bonds (2000, 2009 B and 2009 C) as well as an outstanding loan 
for the jet rodder that will be paid off in 2017. The Sewer Fund debt 
coverage after appropriation reductions of approximately $60,000 is 
adequate. 
   
The General Fund preliminary budget of $3,031,953 is 5% or $138,091 
higher than the 2016 FY budget of $2,868,541. There are several budgetary 
items that were not completed in the 2016 FY that are now being “rolled 
over” into the 2017 FY budget. The General Fund budget is also relying on 
$550,928 of cash carryover to fund the budget, compared to $514,875 in 
the prior year.   
 
The General Fund reserve is 17.57% compared to 20.17% in the prior year. 
The City Council adopted a minimum reserve of 20% to maintain the 
fiscal health of the General Fund. Nicosia recommended that the council 
utilize the resources on hand to fund the one-time projects included 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD AUGUST 15, 2016 

 
August 15, 2016   Page 5 

within the budget. The budgeted reserve of $532,720 is adequate to 
maintain the fiscal health of the General Fund. Should the City be faced 
with significant protested taxes, budgeted projects can be put on hold. 
Nicosia noted that the Council will have to approve amending the 
required reserve within the budget resolution to be adopted September 
6th.  
 
General Fund by object:  Personnel costs total $1,537,927 and constitute 
53% of the General Fund Budget.  Operating & Maintenance costs total 
$886,189, 32%, of the total General Fund budget and include utilities, 
contracted services, supplies and small equipment. Capital outlay 
expenditures are 6% of the total at $163,822.  Transfers to other funds total 
$230,615, 8% of the total budget.  
 
The significant General Fund revenue sources are Property Tax revenues, 
including penalty and interest totaling $1,068,701, for 35% of the funding 
sources.  Intergovernmental revenues come in second at 32%, $949,935.  
The most significant of these revenues is the State Entitlement at $699,035.   
 
Nicosia concluded her report and Mayor Barnhart continued the public 
hearing. 
 
Mayor Barnhart closed the public hearing at 7:39 p.m. 
 
Councilman Petersen said he likes to look at the change in the taxable 
valuation over the last 5-10 years instead of year to year. The increase didn’t 
appear to be much for one year but what would it be for 5 years. Petersen 
asked for clarification on the carryover mills. 
Nicosia said at the December 3 Revenue and Transportation Committee 
hearings, MACO asked them to make a change right away but the cities and 
the Dept. of Administration asked them to carefully review the issue before a 
permanent change is made. Nicosia noted that except for last year, the City of 
Columbia Falls has always levied the maximum mills.   
 
Mayor Barnhart said that the City has had very lean years in tax growth but 
now we are seeing the growth in the tax base. He stated he thinks this is a 
good budget and it’s up to Council if we want to pick up the four mills from 
last year to fund street construction. 
 
Councilman Fisher motioned to pick up the four mills from last year, second 
by Councilman Shepard with Council voting as follows. AYES: Piper, 
Shepard, Fisher, Karper, Lovering. NOES: Petersen and Barnhart. ABSENT: 
None. 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD AUGUST 15, 2016 

 
August 15, 2016   Page 6 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
None. 
 
RESOLUTION/ORDINANCES 
A. SECOND AND FINAL READING – ORDINANCE # 765 - An Ordinance 
of the City Council of The City Of Columbia Falls, Montana, Changing The 
Zoning Classification From CB-2 (General Business) and CR-4 (Urban 
Residential) To CRA-1 Residential Apartment for Certain Property in the 
Columbia Falls Zoning District, Described as  Tract B of the Crescent 
Amended Plat Excluding MDOT Right-Of-Way and Assessors Tracts 1A and 
1AD all Located in Section 9, Township 30 North, Range 20 West, P.M.M., 
Flathead County, Montana, More Particularly Described as 673 8th Avenue 
E.N. and 810 Railroad Street, Columbia Falls. 
 
City Manager Nicosia said there have been no changes to the zone change 
ordinance since the first reading. 
 
Councilman Shepard motioned to approve Ordinance #765, second by 
Councilman Piper with Council voting as follows. AYES: Petersen, Piper, 
Shepard, Fisher, Karper, Lovering and Barnhart. NOES: None. ABSENT: 
None. 
 

UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
ORDINANCE #756-
Zone Change  

REPORTS/BUSINESS FROM MAYOR & COUNCIL: 
Councilman Fisher said he noticed the new playground equipment was 
installed at Pinewood Park, noting that it was a good improvement. 
 
Councilman Lovering inquired about the letter from Mr. Gasser on the river 
bank at River’s Edge Park. Nicosia said she had forwarded Mr. Gasser’s 
concerns to Public Works Director Jenkins. Mr. Jenkins has looked at the 
bank and they are keeping an eye on it now. Councilman Lovering thought 
the City may need to install warning signage. Councilman Lovering asked 
about the landscape requirements for the businesses along the highway. 
Nicosia will follow up with Councilman Lovering.  
Councilman Shepard reported that the American Legion Post is installing a 
POW MIA flag at Marantette Park next to the Memorial Wall. Shepard also 
reported that the Post donated $2,000 to the Baseball Association for the 
grandstands.  
 
Councilman Petersen said he attended the economic meeting with Alyssa 
Townsend from MT Big Sky Trust and MWED officials and it was very good. 
Mayor Barnhart said the bench at the Veteran wall in Marantette Park was 

 
REPORTS FROM  
MAYOR AND 
COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD AUGUST 15, 2016 

 
August 15, 2016   Page 7 

not level and asked if the city crew could level and secure it. Mayor asked if 
there was a construction start time on the Red Bridge Park.  Nicosia said that 
the City will begin the project as soon as possible as we were not successful 
with the Recreation Grant as the park area did not connect to enough trails. 
Mayor said at the last meeting Mr. Duffy brought to council attention that the 
lighting at the intersection of 4th and Talbot was not adequate; perhaps 
reflector delineators may work. Nicosia thanked Mayor Barnhart for the 
suggestion and will pass it on to the Public Works Director. 
 
REPORTS/BUSINESS FROM CITY ATTORNEY: 
None. 

 
 
 
REPORT FROM 
CITY ATTORNEY 

 
 
CITY MANAGER: 
Nicosia noted that the meeting with the Big Sky Tourism grant representative 
definitely gave the City ideas on how we could use the funds. Nicosia also 
reminded Council that the Public Works committee will meet Tuesday, 
August 23rd, to review water and sewer for the Riverwood subdivision. The 
city will schedule a meeting with the neighborhood in late September. 
  

CITY MANAGER 
REPORT 

A.  INFORMATIONAL CORRESPONDENCE - List available for Review  
   
    B.   REPORTS: 
 a. July Police Activity 
 

CORRESPONDEN
CE 

ADJOURN: Upon motion duly made by Councilman Shepard and seconded 
by Councilman Lovering the meeting adjourned at  8:19 p.m. 

 
ADJOURN 
 

 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
APPROVED BY COUNCIL ACTION: September 6, 2016 
 
 











  Res 1731 SEPT 2016 

 
 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1731 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA, LEVYING 
ASSESSMENTS UPON PROPERTY WITHIN SPECIAL IMPROVEMENTS DISTRICTS 
TO DEFRAY THE COST OF SAID SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 
 
 WHEREAS, annual special assessments are made on properties within the lighting and 
city-wide street maintenance districts for the purpose of assessing each property owner therein 
for the allocated share of the cost of the street lighting and street maintenance. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section One:  That there is hereby levied and assessed against each lot or parcel of land 
within each Special Improvement District of the City of Columbia Falls, Montana, a special 
assessment to defray the costs of the maintenance within such districts for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.  The assessments to defray the costs thereof 
are against the lots or parcels of land as are designated, described and listed in the resolution of 
assessment establishing each of said districts and as the same may be expanded, which lots or 
parcels of land are all described or listed on the Special Assessment Roll which is on file in the 
office of the City Clerk, City of the Columbia Falls, Montana. 
 
 Section Two:  That the FY 2016-2017 Special Assessments in total amounts are: 
 
   Street Lighting District  $  33,928 
   Street Maintenance District  $301,000 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COLUMBIA FALLS, THIS _6th __DAY OF _SEPTEMBER__, 2016. THE COUNCIL 
VOTING AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 AYES:   
 NOES:   
 ABSENT:   
       _________________________ 
       City Clerk 
 
APPROVED BY THE MAYOR OF COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA, THIS ____DAY OF 
SEPTEMBER, 2016. 
 
       _________________________ 

      Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
_______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  Res 1731 SEPT 2016 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HISTORY – SPECIAL MAINTENANCE DISTRICTS 
 

 
STREET MAINTENANCE DISTRICT LIGHTING DISTRICT 
City-Wide Square Footage Front Footing / Specified Areas 
 
FY 87/88  $78,000 New/Creation  FY 87/88  $10,349 
FY 88/89 $  74,315 FY 88/89 $14,200 
FY 89/90 $  77,999 FY 89/90 $16,000 
FY 90/91 $  75,000 FY 90/91 $11,000 
FY 91/92 $105,000 FY 91/92 $12,000 
FY 92/93 $105,000 FY 92/93 $  9,000 
FY 93/94 $110,000 FY 93/94 $12,000 
FY 94/95 $100,000 FY 94/95 $11,000 
FY 95/96 $110,000 FY 95/96 $14,500 
FY 96/97 $136,000 FY 96/97 $14,500 
FY 97/98 $152,000 FY 97/98 $14,500 
FY 98/99 $152,000 FY 98/99 $14,500 
FY 99/2000 $162,990 FY 99/2000 $15,500 
FY 00/01 $181,281 FY 00/01 $15,500 
FY 01/02 $194,500 FY 01/02 $15,800 
FY 02/03 $194,800 FY 02/03 $15,800 
FY 03/04 $212,000 FY 03/04 $32,500 
FY 04/05 $228,245 FY 04/05 $31,500 
FY 05/06        $234,813 FY 05/06 $27,500 
FY 06/07 $258,260 FY 06/07 $33,000 
FY 07/08        $279,420 FY 07/08 $40,000 
FY 08/09 $310,000 FY 08/09 $40,000 
FY 09/10 $310,000 FY 09/10         $40,000 
FY 10/11 $301,000 FY 10/11 $40,000 
FY 11/12 $301,000 FY 11/12 $40,000 
FY 12/13 $301,000 FY 12/13 $40,000 
FY 13/14 $301,000 FY 13/14 $40,000 
FY 14/15 $301,000 FY 14/15 $40,000  
FY 15/16 $301,000 FY 15/16 $33,928 
FY  16/17       $301,000 FY 16/17 $33,928 
 
302 – Street Maintenance District            301 – Special Lighting District  
= $0.0076306607 per sq ft            = $0.1435125 per front foot 
39,446,125.29 Square Footage  236,411.44 Front Footage 
 
 

   
 



Res 1732 Sept 2016 

RESOLUTION NO. 1732 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS, 
MONTANA, SETTING AND ADOPTING THE MILL LEVIES ON ALL REAL AND 
PERSONAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS; APPROVING 
SPECIAL LEVIES FOR SPECIAL PURPOSES ON PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF 
COLUMBIA FALLS FOR THE 2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
 
  
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA 
FALLS, MONTANA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section One:  That the levies on real and personal property within the City of 
Columbia Falls, for meeting the regular expenses of the City of Columbia Falls, and special 
levies for special purposes, is hereby adopted. 
 
 Section Two:  The tax levy requirements as expressed in mills, totaling 225.003 mills 
are as follows: 182.083 per Section 15-10-420, MCA including 4 mills carried over from the 
2016 FY, 19.463 - Permissive Medical Levy, 10.015 – Pool GO Bond, and 13.442 – Street 
GO Bond. 
 
 Section Three:  This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 
approval by the City Council. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COLUMBIA FALLS, THIS 6th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2016.  THE COUNCIL VOTING 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 AYES:   
   
 NOES:   
 
 ABSENT:   
     
      ______________________________________ 

    City Clerk 
 

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR OF COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA, THIS  ____ DAY 
OF SEPTEMBER, 2016. 

  
 
     ______________________________________ 
     Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

________________________________ 
City Clerk 









Res #1734 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 1734 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS, 
MONTANA, DESIGNATING THE GLACIER GLOW RUN AS AN OFFICIAL 
ACTIVITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Columbia Falls is hosting the Glacier Glow Run on 
September 16, 2016 and the City is recognizing the event  an official City activity; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a significant portion of the event will be held on city streets, 
property and parks; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Columbia Falls submitted a facility use permit to 
School District #6 for the use of Glacier Gateway Elementary field for this event to 
avoid having runners on the portion of the truck route adjacent to the Glacier 
Gateway Elementary field on 6th Ave West; and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Columbia Falls that the City 
approve said activity. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section One:  That the City is hosting the Glacier Glow Run on September 16, 
2016 in cooperation with the Columbia Falls Lions Club sponsors of the event and 
the event promoters, Big Sky Orogenics Racing & Events, Daily Inter Lake and the 
Missoula Independent. 
 
 Section Two:  To enhance event safety, the City of Columbia Falls requested 
the use of Glacier Gateway Elementary School District #6 track and field area to keep 
runners off of the portion of the truck route adjacent to the track and field, 6th Ave. 
West between 5th St. West and 3rd St. West.   
 
 
 Section Three:  That the Glacier Glow Run and all activities relating thereto 
are hereby recognized as an official activity of the City of Columbia Falls, with the 
exception of those held on privately-owned property. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF COLUMBIA FALLS, 
MONTANA, THIS 6th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2016, THE COUNCIL VOTING AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 AYES:    
 NOES:   
 ABSENT:    
 
        ____________________ 
        City Clerk 
 

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR OF COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA, THIS 
______DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2016.       
  
     
                                               ________________________ 
        MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
____________________ 
City Clerk 







 

 

September 2, 2016 

To:  Mayor & Council 

From: City Manager Nicosia 

RE:  Manager’s Update 

 

1.  Planning/Zoning has recently reviewed several “Airbnb” operations for compliance with our 
short-term vacation rental policy. According to the State of MT and the Health Dept., the short-
term rental provisions are the same for room rentals and house rentals – both are classified as 
vacation rentals and therefore are both within the provisions adopted by Council in July 2012 
with Ordinance 732.  We are currently working with the county and other cities on this issue. 

2. The application period for the Police chief position closed on August 31st. The City received a 
good application pool. The selection process will begin with all applicants meeting the minimum 
requirements completing a written essay that will be returned to the City. We will set up an 
interview committee to interview the top finalists. I have asked the Mayor to appoint two 
members from the council. Pursuant to City code, the City Manager appoints a Police Chief with 
council approval. When the City hired the Fire Chief, the finalists were interviewed by a 
committee as part of the selection process.  

3.  The Public Works committee met and reviewed the engineers plan for the Riverwood water 
and sewer installations. City staff and the engineer are updating the plan and gathering 
information based on that meeting.  The Public Works committee will meet again before holding 
an informational meeting with the neighborhood.  Preliminary reports show that only 400’ of 
roadway will require reconstruction due to having inadequate roadway base.  

4. The City will take advantage of the nice fall weather to complete as many of the outstanding 
projects as possible. The Youth Recreation Grant paving at the baseball fields will start this 
week.  The water usage at the pool increased before closing, indicating a possible leak although 
not as significant as leak before the 2012 repair. Public Works is currently searching for the 
source of the leak/water usage increase. 

 

 

   






	Agenda
	Sept 6 Claims
	Payroll Aug 26 2016
	Clothing Allowance
	August 15, 2016 Council Minutes
	Firefighters
	Resolution 1730
	RES 1731 16 17 fy specialAssessStr&Light
	RES 1732 15-16 levies
	Resolution 1733
	Resolution 1734  HOSTING GLACIER GLOW RUN
	Resolution 1735
	Sept 6 2016 mngr report
	Correspondence
	Police Report

